KENSINGTON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
AGENDA OF A MEETING OF THE

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Date of Meeting:  May 12,2010
Time of Meeting: 7:30 p.m.
Place of Meeting: Kensington Community Center

59 Arlington Avenue, Kensington, CA 94707

Please Note:  Copies of the agenda bills and other written documentation relating to each item of business referred to
on the agenda are on file in the office of the Kensington Fire Protection District Administration Office, 217 Arlington
Avenue, Kensington, and are available for public inspection,

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting,
please contact the Office Administrator, 510/527-8395. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the
Kensington Fire Protection District to make reasonabie arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting (28 CFR
35.102-35.104 ADA Title 1).

7:30 p.m. CALL TO ORDER
Directors: Helmut Blaschezyk, Donald Dommer, Janice Kosel, Leslie Michael and
Nina Ramsey

1.  ADOPTION OF CONSENT ITEMS. Items 3,4,5&6

All matters listed with the notation “CC” are consent items, which are considered to be routine by
the Board of Directors and will be enacted by one motion. The Board of Directors has received and
considered reports and recommendations prior to assigning consent item designations to the various
items. Copies of the reports are on file in the Fire Protection District Administrative Office at 217
Arlington Avenue and are available to the public. The disposition of the item is indicated. There
will be no separate discussion of consent items. If discussion is requested for an item, that item will
be removed from the list of consent items and considered separately on the agenda. PLEASE
NOTE: Public review copy of the agenda packet is available at the Directors’ table at the Board
meetings.

2. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS. (This place on the agenda is reserved for comments and
inquiries from citizens and Board members concerning matters that do not otherwise appear on the
agenda. Speakers shall be requested to provide their names and addresses prior to giving public
comments or making inquiries.)

CC 3. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES. Approval of the minutes of the regular meeting of
March 10, 2010 (APPROVE)

cC 4. ACCEPTANCE OF INCIDENT ACTIVITY REPORT. March 2010 (ACCEPT)
CC 5. APPROVAL OF MONTHLY A/P VOUCHER - TRANSMITTAL #11 (APPROVE)
CcC 6. APPROVAL OF MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT. March/April 2010 (APPROVE)
7.  FIRE CHIEF’S REPORT
a. Review of operations.
b. Regional issues and developments.
¢. FDAC Annual Conference
8. PRESIDENT’S REPORT

a. Report on KPOA Annual Meeting on 5/1/10
b. CERT Boot Camp Training on 5/8/10



May 12, 2010
Beard of Directors Agenda
Page 2 of 2

9.  BOARD REPORTS
Informational reports from Board members or staff covering the following assignments:

a Finance Committee (Kosel/Ramsey): Next meeting 5/25/10

b. Property Management (Dommer): Update on plan approval/bidding process

c. Education (Kosel): Report on Pharmaceutical Drop-off 4/17/10; Arlington Community
Church forum on 6/10/10

d. Emergency Preparedness Committee (Ramsey/Blaschezyk): Operational overview meeting
on 7/7/10

e Utility Undergrounding (Kosel/Blaschczyk)

f Contra Costa County/California Special Districts Assoc. (Ramsey/Blaschezyk): Report on
4/19/10 quarterly meeting

g Diable Fire Safe Council/Interface (Staff) i

h. Correspondence: Earthquake Building Forum (5/22/10) flyer; Letter from KFPD to EBRPD

ADJOURNMENT. The next regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Kensington Fire Protection District will
be held on Wednesday, June 9, 2010, at 7:30 p.m. at the Kensington Community Center, 59 Arlington Avenue,
Kensington, CA 94707.

The deadline for agenda items to be included in the Board packet for the next regular meeting of 6/9/10 is Wednesday,
5/26/10 by 1:00 p.m. The deadline for agenda-related materials to be included in the Board packet is Wednesday,
6/2/10 by 1:00 p.m., Fire Protection District Administration Office, 217 Arlington Ave., Kensington,

IF YOU CHALLENGE A DECISION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS IN COURT, YOU MAY BE LIMITED TO RAISING ONLY THOSE
ISSUES YOU OR SOMEONE ELSE RAISED AT THE BOARD MEETING OR IN WRITTEN CORRESPONDENCE DELIVERED AT, OR
PRIOR TO, THE BOARD MEETING



CONSENT CALENDAR



MINUTES OF THE MARCH 10, 2010 MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE KENSINGTON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

PRESENT: Directors: Don Dommer, Helmut Blaschczyk, Janice Kosel, and Leslie Michael
Staff: Chief Lance Maples, Administrator Brenda Navellier
Absent: Director Nina Ramsey

CALL TO ORDER:

Vice President Dommer called the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m. and noted that all Directors were present
except Director Ramsey who was excused.

APPROVAL OF CONSENT ITEMS:

Vice President Dommer called for approval of the consent calendar (items 3, 4 & 5) consisting of the
February 2010 incident activity report, the monthly A/P voucher #9, and the Tanuvary/February 2010 monthly
financial report. Director Michael made a motion to accept consent calendar items 3, 4 & § as submitted. Director
Domer seconded the motion.

VOTE: Ayes — Blaschczyk, Dommer, Kosel, Leslie
Noes — None
Absent—Ramsey

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS:

Lynn Wolter was thankful that KFPD Board packets are now on the District’s website. Wolter asked if the
Board had looked into her question from the February meeting about the agenda order. Navellier reported that she
had talked to District legal counsel and they advised the agenda order is fine as currently presented. Citizens can
raise their hand during the adoption of consent calendar items if they wish to make 2 comment.

FIRE CHIEF’S REPORT:

Chief Maples reported on the 2009 CERT Program. The department has Just finished one CERT session
that had 11 students enrolled and the second session that started last week is full (25 students). In 2009, 635 citizens
participated in the program with 30 of those graduating from the 24-hour class. A Family Radio Service training
class was held for the first time in 2009. In early 2010, the department held its first Shelter Management and
Preparation class, and later in the year classes on Incident Command and Pet Preparedness will be held. In 2009,
CERT held one of its largest drills with over 200 participants from Kensington, El Cerrito, Pinole, Richmond and
San Pablo. There was a lot of networking amongst the group which was great to have so much of West County
discussing disaster preparedness. Director Kosel enquired about contact with the KARO group, Chief Maples
explained that staff meets with them every-other month, They are currently working on a communication plan.

Maples reported that Supervisor Gioia is sponsoring a Defensible Space meeting with Diablo Fire Safe, and
El Cerrito, Kensington and Contra Costa Fire Departments in unincorporated Richmond. B/C Bond is the President
of Diablo Fire Safe and will be presenting at the meeting, This will be an approximate two-hour overview of
defensible space and fire safety for your home.

Loma Prieta Revisited, a film that was put together by B/C Gibson and Suzanne Iarla, will make its big
screen debut on April 17" at the Cerrito Theater. The film is about % hour long, admission is free, and there will be
raffle prizes.

Maples reported that the fire department has been able to perform final flows on the final phase of the water
system improvements. The goal for the hydrant at Lawson and Cowper was achieved and the goal for the hydrant at
Kensington Road was exceeded. The church loop added three additional hydrants and replaced an older fourth
hydrant, Maples is currently working with EBMUD to get a GIS map overlay for accurate hydrant spacing
throughout the community to continue to check on the 500 foot spacing goal. Maples will bring back any options
for additional hydrants to the Board. Kosel asked about current work that EBMUD is doing in El Cerrito and
Kensington.



KFPD Minutes of March 10, 2010
Page 2 of 3

PRESIDENT’S REPORT:

Vice President Dommer reported that he and Director Ramsey and discussed emergency preparedness with
KPPCSD’s Directors Toombs and Stein and both Boards have been invited to attend an eight-hour CERT Boot
Camp on Saturday, May 8", Chief Maples reported that this was a class that was prescheduled at the beginning of
the year and is open to the public. At this time, three Board members have signed up for the training, Maples
explained that the CERT Boot Camp is a condensed version of the 20-hour CERT Training. Dommer felt it was
beneficial for the members of the two Boards to meet.

NEW BUSINESS:

Proposal and Contract from Maximus, Inc. to File State Mandated Cost Reimbursement Claims:

Administrator Navellier referred to the memo in the Board’s packet. KFPD had previously used Maximus from
2000 to 2006 to file State Mandate reimbursement claims, The Open Meetings Act has just been approved for
funding and Maximus is advising the KFPD qualifies to file for reimbursement for the lengthy LAFCO process it is
still participating in. Navellier will provide the data for both claims though KFPD will probably use the flat rate
option for the Open Meetings Act. Director Blaschczyk asked about the return for the $1,700 fee. Navellier
responded that KFPD would file for a minimum of $1,500 for each of the four years for the Open Meetings Act plus
the LAFCO filing which she does not know the value of at this time. Director Kosel said she is inclined to approve
the three-year contract option with Maximus, Blaschezyk agreed that if the return in the following years wasn’t
beneficial the District could simply cancel the contract. Director Kosel made a motion to approve the contract with
Maximus, Inc, for the three-year term. Director Blaschezyk seconded the motion.

VOTE: Ayes - Blaschczyk, Dommer, Kosel, Michael
Noes — None
Absent — Ramsey

Proposed Informational Forum on Seismically Preparing Homes for an Earthquake: Director Dommer is

proposed an information forum that would include a geotechnical engineer, a structural engineer and a contractor.
He would try to find people that are familiar with the Kensington area specifically and residential work. Legal
counsel has reviewed the idea and their opinion is included in the packet. Legal counsel did offer a disclaimer as
one option for proceeding with consultants. Dommer thinks that the District may have to pay a minimum
honorarium to the consultants and the cost of handouts. Kosel said there are funds in Contingency or Public
Education but she prefers to take legal counsel’s first advice which is to proceed only with academia and
government — not private consultants. Dommer said he is not prepared to take that course and it is easier for him to
find people in practice. Kosel is concerned about the liability issue and the public perception on recommending
specific practitioners. Kosel said people will/can sue on a disclaimer because they didn’t see it and if KFPD
sponsors the forum, it’s almost self cancelling. Blaschczyk suggested attendants signing a paper acknowledging
their understanding that KFPD isn’t recommending any particular consultants, Kosel suggested academic and
government presenters and inviting trade people to set up booths. Dommer made a motion to organize and put on an
informational forum on seismically preparing homes for an earthquake and that there would be a disclosure on all
literature that KFPD is not endorsing the presenters. Director Michael made a motion.

VOTE: Ayes — Blaschezyk, Dommer, Michael
Noes — Kosel
Absent—Ramsey

KCC Community Center Remodel Request for Donation: KCC President, Bruce Morrow, sent KFPD a

note requesting a donation to help finance the tenant improvements to the community center, According to the
information provided by KCC there has been a structural analysis but there does not appear to be any seismic work
being performed. This is Dommer’s main interest/concern. Blaschezyk suggested KFPD ask about the seismic
condition of the building. 1t wouldn’t make sense to spend $250,000 on improvements if the building isn’t
seismically sound. KFPD’s legal counsel has given an opinion that KFPD can make 2 donation to KCC for this
purpose. Lynn Wolter said that all organizations that use the building have a responsibility to help raise funds to
support the building and the park. Blaschczyk said the Board doesn’t have any problems being approached for the
funds, they just have questions about the seismic safety of the building. Dommer said that he is willing to discuss
KFPD assisting with seismic strengthening of the building if it needs it. Kosel said it appears that all work is
deferred maintenance and modernization. Kosel asked who created the preliminary cost estimate for the project that
was provided and noted there was no narrative provided to explain the project. The Board decided to table the item
until the following month. Director Dommer will contact Morrow.



KFPD Minutes of March 10, 2010
Page 3 of 3

Formation of an Emergency Preparedness Committee to work jointly with KPPCSD: President Ramsey,
who was absent from the meeting, had suggested the Board create this committee to paralle! KPPCSD’s committee
and work with them on emergency preparedness. Director Dommer said he understands Ramsey is volunteering to
serve on the Committee. Director Michael agreed it sounds like a good idea and made a motion to create an
Emergency Preparedness Committee. Director Blaschezyk seconded the motion.

VOTE: Ayes — Blaschczyk, Dommer, Kosel, Michael
Noes — None
Absent—Ramsey

BOARD REPORTS:

Finance Committee: Dommer asked about creating a five-year financial projection. Kosel said that the
time to update it would be during the next budget cycle.

Property Management: Dommer was able to receive assistance from Gioia’s office. Public Works has now
approved the scheme for the right-of-way work and the drawings can now be finished. Public Works does not want
KFPD to extend the project to the south. Directors Kosel and Blaschezyk wanted to make sure the manhole is
lowered between KFPD and the south neighbor so there isn’t a large hump between the two properties. Dommer will
check where the civil is with the drawings and if it is necessary to encroach on the south neighbor’s property. Kosel
suggested having legal documents prepared if we need to work on their property. Dommer said the project would
still need to be submitted for a Building Permit once the drawings are complete. Kosel asked if construction would
start during FY09-10 for budget planning purposes and when KFPD would know the construction cost, Dommer
guessed that construction would not start until July. The Board discussed the bidding process and accepting bids.
They agreed by consensus that the Board did not need to approve the bidding process on their agenda. However,
accepting one of the bids and entering into a contract would be 2 Board decision. Navellier will check with legal
counsel,

ADJOURNMENT; The meeting was adjourned at 8:16 p.m.
MINUTES PREPARED BY: Brenda J. Navellier

These minutes were approved at the regular Board meeting of the Kensington Fire Protection District on May 12,
2010.

Aftest:

Leslie Michael, Board Secretary



7 e

THE QITY OF S——
ERRITO
El Cerrito Fire Department
Memorandum
April 1, 2010
TO: Kensington Fire Protection Board Members
FROM: John Dougery, Battalion Chief

SUBJECT: Incident Activity Reports for the Month of March 2010

30 incidents occurred during the month March in the community of Kensington. Please

see the attached “Incident Log” for dates, times, and nature of all responses for the month

of March (Kensington’s responses will be underlined to assist in identifying them).

No incidents occurred during the month of March in the Community of Kensington

resulting in fire loss

The chart is broken down into NFIRS Incident Types. The following is a list of the
response types, the number of responses for each type, and the percentage of each type.

Incident
Call Type Count Percentage
Fires (Structure, Trash, Vehicle, Vegetation Fire) 0 0.00
Medical (EMS, Vehicle Accidents, Extrication, Rescue) 19 63.33
Hazardous Condition (Chemical Spilis, Leaks, Down power Lines) 2 6.67
Service calls (Distress, Water/ Smoke/Odor Problems) 4 13.33
Good Intent (Cancelled En Route, Wrong Location} 4 13.33
False Call (Wrong Company/Unit Dispatched) 1 3.33
TOTALS 30 100.00
KFD Fire Department ~ WFires
Responses For March 2010 » Medical
DOHazardous
Condition

O Service calls

B Good Intent

mFalse Call

10890 SAN PABLO AVENUE
EL CERRITO, CALIFORNIA 94530
(510) 215-4300 www.el-cerrito.org



LYEYIS0 78 010Z/10/0 paviad LJo 1 33ed (00°€) $Z0DNI
55X L AT AL JOSPIooE S[STO5A SUIPNoXs J[e0 S - TCt AT TTTT Lt ¢ o010 010290/t 000 - 6e%0001
sax saf MBId SIATH ISISSE ISISSe [BOIPIN - T1¢€ oAy OTEVd NVS L9€01 +:6Z:00 010Z/90/€ 000 - 8E¥000T
Sa X S9X . MaI9 SIATF 1S1SSe ISISSB [BIIPIN - T1€ oAV SAAVID 01$9 +:T6:LY 010T/SH/E 000 - LEFOOOI
s9X SaA Amlur GITam JuapIdoe J[OIYSA SUIPTIIXS [fed SINA - 1Z€ I NIMad £t 005 Pl 0104/50/6 000 - 9£v0001
saK SOk Amfim gym JUepIooe J[oTYaA JWPN[OX3 Ted SN - 17¢ PAIE NOLONITIV Zv9T '0:8S 11 010Z/S0/& 000 - SE¥0001
sax 83X Amfur s JUSpIooe S[IYIA Supnjoxs ‘Ted SING - [T€ sAy O1EVd NVS 9€901 -€:L1°€Z 010T/¥0/€ 000 - ¥£¥0001
sax sax Amfur s Juspiooe spa1yaA Surpn[oxa ‘1ed SINA - 12€ aAy SAAVIO 0159 €:5pi9T 010Z/¥0/¢ 000 - ££+0001
$9X $9K Amfur yim Jusprooe S]omgaA Fapnjoxs T[ed SWH - 12¢ 1 HOVAL 91993d #ZeL 1:#560 010Z/#0/€ 000 - TL¥0001
sax SaK Amfar I Juap1ooe S[d1YaA JuIpn(axs red SINA - 1TE PAIE ONILLND 00£p 'S:67°60 010T/¥0/€ 000 - 1£¥0001
saX $aX aInO01 WS Pa[[2owes % pagaredsid - 119 1S HILZ S 09§ T9T:60 010T/F0/€ 000 - 0€££0001
SaX LEFN o207 - 116 aAY OTIVd NVS 00801 ‘1:6+:80 010Z/¥0/€ 000 - 6T¥0001
sax sox MaID I ISISSE SISSe [EIIPAIAL - 1€ 14 SYIONOA 8¥S1 Z:vPi80 010Z/v0/E 000 - 8TPO00T
sax $a% M310 SINH ISISSe ISISSE [BOIPSIA - T1E oAV SAAYIO 01S9 T:6T:€Z 010Z/€0/€ 000 - LT¥000T
Sax Sa X aInol U9 pajfeoued 2 payaedsiq - 119 ISHL6 1£L 1:91:61 010Z/€0/& 000 - 970001
sax SOK AosupTe [MULITUIAA0S 110 10 201[0d ISISSY - 166 1D AOOMHONVYE LTHT 0:40:81 010Z/€0/€ 000 - ST¥O001
$9K 59X 5IRO1 US Paf[a0ued % payoredsi - 119 Z1d QLMD T3 0Z0€ ¥0b:S1 010T/€0/e 000 - ¥Z¥000L
sa ) SOX Am[a yiis juspiooe a[a1qaA Swpnyoxe Tres SWH - 12 zld OLNIAD TA 0,930 W0l U] 0:L0¥T 010Z/e0/€ 000 - £Zr0001
Sax S3 X VI0M/2A1109]9P {(TULILM) JINOXLD LOYS WOy JesH - ¥ 1S ALYAdIT 9121 1:T1:€1 010T/20/€ 000 - TTYO00L
sax saX Anfuy (im JUSpIaoe S[I1YaA SWPN[IXA [ed SNF - 17¢ aay INNOWMIVAE 0£ZL €:01:€1 O10Z/S0/E 000 - 1Z¥0001
SaX sax aInoI s pafjaoued 7P paydedsid - 119 Z]d OLIAYAD T3 000T €:92:90 O10T/E0/& 000 - 0ZT¥00C!
SOK sax Amfuy yum Juaprode 2dryeA JuIpn|oxs res SWA - [TE AV TVULNAD 0909 ‘S:1#:00 010Z/€0/© 000 - 61¥0001
S8k SoX {(pad AIN) 30spIooe UeLnsapad/a|oryaa J0I0IN - £2¢ OQTVM 18 2AY OTEVd NVS U0 T0T:€Z 010Z/20/€ 000 - 810001
SaX saX Amfur s Juaprooe S[a1geA SIpN[axa ‘Tres SIH - 1Z€ 3AV NOLLONIY 8£07 0:8$:1Z 010Z/Z0/€ 000 - L1¥000T
X B8 AT Giia JUSpIooe S[oTJoA SUpN{oXa T[ed SWH - [Z¢ T4 CALNAAOD v9Z 0:81:1¢ 010T/Z0/er 000 - 91¥0001
ECP A SIK { 116 9sn ‘0 Xo0[ J1) U207 - [£€ IS HLLE S €51 T:FI:61 010Z/T0/€ 000 - STF000T
S SIX IN01 U paf[aoued 7 pagaledsiq - 119 D AVAG OId 911 €:0#:71 010T/Z0/& 000 - $1+0001
SaK sa K M35 SIS 1sIsse ‘Isisse [BoIpaN - 11§ Ay NOIMOOLS SL5L .1'9€:01 010T/20/8 000 - E1¥0001
T saX 9A ATOIUT 1A JU3PIIOE 31oTqaA SUIPIOXa [ed SIA - [ 10 NIMJT £€ SSH60 010Z/20/8 000 - 140001
S3A S3x Amfin gyras JUIPLIOE S[OTY3A FUIPNIOXA ‘(e SWH - [Z€ I FOVIAL PESL S:1§°T0 010Z/20/2 000 - 1110001
59X sax 8InoI U3 payjasues 2 paydledsi(l - 19 1S ANTT S 0Z€ T:0¥LY O10T/10/€ 000 - 01¥0001
S3A SaX M3ID SIATH ISISSE ISISSE [RIIPIN - 1€ Ay OTTEVd NVS $9S11 .£:6¥:ST 010Z/10/€ 000 - 60¥0001
a8 S3A M1 SINT Istsse “Isisse [BOIpAA - [ 1€ SAV OTAVA NVS 09411 '1:ST:6T 010T/10/& 000 - 80+0001
X 53K ATAT UTi A T0oPIoo8 A[oIaA SUIPNOXa [0 SINH - 128 10 XONI 1 6 0.££°80 010¢/10/€ 000 - LOV000T
pemalaay  pajaidwo) adA], yuapidu] SSAppPY awn e Jaquin) Jusprouy

OTOZ/TE/E O 0T0/1/E W01y d3ueY 23eq
3077 juaprou]




Ly E€P'80 18 010C/10/40 pawg

L30T 9Ted

(00°€) STOONI

sax $3X saumu LM JWOPIOTE SMPA - ZZE AV NOLMODOLS 8 38 ALYAEIT U0 064760 010T/11/e 000~ LLPOOOT
Sk S X 2Jn01 U5 PAJj20ued 7 pagoledsiq - 119 PAIE ONILLND 100§ Z:€0:50 0107/11/€ 000 - 9L¥0001
WX SR TIGT Wi JUSpTooe S[oluaA SUIPRIDXa [ed SINH - [Z€ MAIA QOOMUON 1 <161 0T10Z/0T/¢ 000 - SL¥0001
S3A S9X Amfuy guim J0ePEooE 9]rgas JuIpN]IXa Ted SNH - 1Z¢ 9AY NOLAVTD SIL '1:65°81 010T/0L/€ 000 - ¥LY0OOT
sax oK Amfun mim 1ueprooe S[D1YeA JuTpnioxa ‘1es SNE - 1Z7¢ sAY 0TV NVS 06901 ‘€:€0:L1 010Z/01/& 000 - £L¥0001
saX saX MaID SIAH ISISSE IS1SSe TROIpIA - 1€ oAy NOLONIXHT €ZL1 §°7S:91 010Z/01/€ 000 - ZLF0001
$3x $3X 31n0J Uo paj[3oweo 2 paydledsiq - 119 PAIE AT $9S ¥L0:TI 0Y0Z/OT/E 000 - 1L¥0001
Sax SOK #9310 SN ISISSE JSISSE [eIPIA - [1€ PAIE ONLLLAD 00v9 9501 010Z/0T/€ 000 - 0L¥0001
sax sax Amfor yars Jusptooe S[oTyeA SWIPN[oXxa ‘Teo SING - 12 oAV 0TV NVS PP60T S:vE:L0 010Z/01/8 000 - 69¥0001
soX $aX Amfur |mism Juaprooe 3[dfyaa SUrpnoxa jed SWA - 12¢ sAY NOLLONIOL SPOT #:0$:90 010Z/01/€ 000 - 89¥0001
$3X $9X Amfuy i JUaPIooe S[OIaA SUpnioxa ‘[ed SINH - 12¢ oAy OV NVS 9£901 Jo 1u0 Ul T:0%'ZZ 0107/60/¢ 000~ LI¥000]
=X BX ATl (3T JUSPIooe S[oIgoA SUIPIIIXD [[ed SINH - 1Z€ aAY WM T ¥1T:TT 010Z/60/2 000 - 9970001
S s3X Amfor i JUSPIooe A[2IYaA FUPN[OXS [[Bd SINA - 1Z€ 1D NVITNL 8PL1 €:8%:ST 0T0T/60/€ 000 - $9¥0001
s2K X 2101 U9 paf[3owed 2§ paydredsiq - 119 oAy NOLONIHSYM 011 '$:76:ST 010Z/60/¢ 000 - ¥5¥0001
$9K s3X 21n01 ua pa[[eouea 73 paysedsiq - 119 aAY NOLINITD LTTS §:LT:01 010T/60/¢€ 000 - £9¥0001
S3A $aX Amfum pim Jusplooe J[OIYaA SUPT[OX3 Trea SWH - 12¢ oAy OTAVd NVS 60F01 #:05:60 010T/60/€ 000 - Z9¥0001
SAK S3 X anox U3 payeoues % pagedsid - 119 oAV OTEVd NVS S9ST1 -€:50:60 0107/60/¢ 000 - 1940001
B So TEUOTTGa)UTUN - 2X1] OU ‘LOTIBATIOR 1019939(T - PL oAV WAdMOD 1¥ &:8¢:L0 0T0T/60/E 000 - 09¥0001
sk S9K ajnol ue paj[eoued 3 paydredsiq - 119 _ PAYE ONLLLND 00v9 [:+T¥0 010Z/60/€ 000 - 650001
Sa X X 3YOMWS }6 10p0 3IeIs OIS - 169 oAV MAIA NVAOO 9591 2:8S°61 010Z/80/¢ 000 - 8610001
SaX sax Am[uy qim JUSPIooR S[ALYRA SUIPNIIXA Tfed SINE - 1Z¢€ 10 VIOLYOd £vS9 T'6E-LT 0107/80/€ 000 - LS¥0001
3% Sx Ma10 SINH ISISSE S1SSE [BIIPSIAL - T1€ 1S WATTTIAVN 1201 S0€ 1T 010Z/80/€ 000 - 95¥0001
SaK sax UONOUNJ[EW 0) 30P UONBEATIIE J0JO3IP SHOWS - £EL Z1d OLDMYAD TH 000Z '$:85:90 010T/80/& 000 - SS¥O00I
sax SOK M3I0 SN ISISSE ISISSE [ROIPIN - T1E 1S IONTAMYT 80Z1 1561 010Z/L0/€r 000 - ¥S+0001
sa K SaX MaL0 SN 1SISSE “ISISSE [BPaN - 11€ 1S LLODS 90€1 Z:S€:81 010T/L0/e 000 - £5%0001
sak $9K ayows JO JOpo ‘9Ieds AOoWS - 159 NOSTIVD 1® 38 0avd0d T4 U0 '[:TI:8T 010Z/L0/€ 000 - Z&¥000T
sax SO X Amfu s JuspIooe a[aIyaA SUIpn|oxs ‘es SWH - 1Z€ 1q vIve LOL T8EST 010Z/L0/€ 000 - 1$+0001
sax $9X Amfuy i 3UapIIoE AYDIYSA FWPNIOX3 [ed SN - 1Z€ WASAOW ® °AY OIEVd NVS U0 '€:ZEF] 0T0Z/L0/€ 000 - 0570001
S 59K 21n01 U3 pajjeoues 29 paydedsicl - 119 9AV TYNOQ STIL 1:€1:%1 010T/L0/E 000 - 6¥70001
9K 59X 23001 Us Pa[aoues 79 padledsid - 119 1d SIHOITH VISIA L0b $:61:T1 0T0Z/L0/¢ 000 - 8¥¥0001
E2) ¢ sa %, 1930 ‘OUEISISSE JIAJS QN - 0SS aAY VIHUNT 1169 '1:61:1T 010Z/90/© 000 - L¥¥0001
saX S9X M3I0 GINF ISISSE ISISSe [eOIPIN - [ 1€ PATE ONLLIND 00¥9 T#E:81 010Z/90/¢ 000 - 9¥+0001
S9A SOK PI[EAW ISISSY - pCS 10 NI'TAFHS TL8 €:TT91 0107/90/& 000 - SHP000T
S3L 53X 13130 [eO S[EJ STIOASJYOSII ‘SOMTEIN - 01L oAy LIANIMVH $00S ¥-Te:vl 010Z/907¢ 000 - ¥¥P000T
B S3X AmlUY YITA JUSPIooe S[oTHA SUIPN[OXa “[ed SINY - 1T¢ T IIOUYADTT £ 1te-60 0T0Z/90/5 00U - £¥P0001
s3X $2X Am(ar gim JUSPIode S[aIYaA SWPNIOXs ‘(e SIWH - 1Z€ 1§ ALMIEIT 1€€1 (€:9%'80 0102/90/€ 000 - Z¥¥000L
'SK sax Amfuy s JUSPIooe S[dIYAA FWPN[OX2 ‘T8 SNH - 1Z¢€ 1S ANOWHOI $1€1 '$:65:%0 010T/90/€ 000 - 1¥¥0001
SOk So% M35 SINF ISISSE ‘ISISSE [IIPSIN - 11 € aAY NOLONIXAT 1SL1 #:2Z:10 010Z/90/€ 000 - 0¥¥0001
paamalady  paplduwo) adA ], yuaprou] $54PPVY aumnyAed Jaqump] yuapraug



(00"€) STOONI
. £ 30 £38ed
LFEP80 18 0102/10/70 paduLg

— " 000 - 150001
IG NICIVD | Tseiel 010T/vI/e 00
- s - i - OOﬂ
— = EEZM. 18ISy : vmm Ay OTEVd NVS 0SPIT §16:TY 010T/41/E 000 ) M“MMOOH
sox saX FoueSe [ejuaUnLIAA0S J3O 10 3OCISISTY - 15 oAV N'TOONIT TL8T $°T0°%0 010Z/¥1/E 000 ;
sox sox 3)MoJ Ua paf[aaued 2 ﬁmﬂoﬁﬂ“@ ) WMW 3@ govaddL L7088 1:1€:00 oﬁom\Mu M MWW } m“mwmw:
PIRATT ISISSY - 1ZES '1:8T€T 010T/E/E -
sox 3 ) oAy DNINATS ‘8T _ ]
”Mw sop Ay M JUGPIOOE J[IIYSA maﬂuuxo hﬂﬁwwm j mw 10NV 0€ iSTLE Soqmm mmw ) mwmmw%
son sox L B B B B o - 126 'S GNOWHORI 1071 T80:91 OL0ZIELE 000~ 605600,
sox S A e S S e ——NOTORTTIV T 3AV WAIROD U0 ZITST 010 T eo0!
%X =X o parooeo - Mwuﬁﬁ%ﬁ -119 34V ATYNOGOVI O£ _m“ﬁ.”v” mﬂmwﬁ /€& 000 - 9050001
sox S2X e 1 w\mws?ﬁo fIeo SN - 12€ 0Tgvd NVS 7 UTYISHOW YO .m..wm.nwﬁ 010Z/ET/E 000 - S0S0001
$A SoA A s 100P1o" MMWMP; wawus_uxu ‘Ires SNE - 1Z€ 24V OTAVA NVS ohm_w“ _.w”cm.: 010Z/ci/e 000 - #OS0001
sox $3x Amfn gim JEapiyoe 319 : res -1z€ aAy Q'1gVd NVS 00 oyt . 000 - £0S000T
$ax soX  Amfut s juaprode %%%mﬂ%”mw&wﬂm - €6L 71d OLRRIED "1 0007 iﬁ% %Nmmm 000 - 2050001
mDy WUMW :O.muué.—.ﬂa ) 0._..—._.nv ﬂo.mu m.E S n=.®0 WE@ - ﬂNm m>.< NMZHDOM<U _— .—@.— m“‘.oo.. OﬁON\Mﬁ\M_ OOO . .—.OWOOO.—
sax 9 Amfur gim Juaplase s[olyas sUIp HM ~o13p YOS - £5L Z]d 03130 13 0002 Am”.Z ”vo L0Z/e1/E 000 - 00S000T
P sox uoToUNJ[Eu 03 NP :oﬁ.m.M%m: wxo e SN - 126 SAY SAOVID 0159 .ﬁ..vm”MN MSQm:m_ 000 - 660001
$9k e aom oA 3019919P OIS - £6L 214 OLRNED 1Z 000 & 420 O10T/E1/E 000 - 8690001
saX S8 B O oVl Gl J0opIooe SONA - 726 TVALLNED 12 PATE NOSTAYO T} G1TET OLOTTI/E 000~ LEVOOO
Sotmuiut Yyl 4 H ) v Lyl 01T )
$o% o4 , - 1ze oAV TN e . ~ 5670001
sox sox  Amfu mim Juopiooe o[aloA m%”ﬁww “m“ MWM o SRV NOANA 801 Ll oswmmm mmm ) m%ooe
K e sopaaoe afoion Bmpnio¥e e SWE - 126 S o ST+ OTOE e D00~ 5000t
SOX so5  Amful g JUIpIode B[] . - - YA NOLSONIX 9L 9tV 0 : - £6v0001
SA WX Kla (iR JUsproe %wgw%%wwﬂﬁmﬂmm i pE TN TIE:2L OI0T/EUE O T
: w : H 06 V-6T _
sox oK anos — T PAld ANV THDI oc _ - 1670001
XA i Tplase S TP 00 S TCE a1y OV NVS 66Z11 OT01 OL0UTLS 000 IGb0001
so& PR e %Eﬂ%q%om wiansAs e[y - SEL Y OV NS O vt %MMNE 000 - 680001
anp XdT 8§18 T+h¥ _
$ax sax uopouTgrEw 0} ¢ - 2A4¥ NOLONI e _ - 880001
sox PA i RS RN wmﬂﬂwmwﬂmﬁm R 10 VIOLUOd €019 0600 m%mmm o arooor
NE 181 ' : VH 9€L9 1L _
23§ s3X M3 § . i palg ND e _ -
s0x sk Amfuy gy jusprooe 2[DIPA BUpmIoXS %8 ST 7 1T ony AaqIT 61630 OB WY T1LO00 O02/TL/E 00~ 23¥0001
sox s3I pouTaiton ‘o1 YSGqn 10 MEH i aAY INNOWIV  ViSSIEC 010T/1 :\,M PordiNsbeos
sox sop, poureluoo 31 4sIqq o TeOIa - 116 sAY O1EVd NVS $vSZI S:ET0T 010Z/T1 oo
5§94 S - #4310 SN 1SISSE mewow ov.ﬁwam - 159 1q SOVIEHL 0098 5781 010T/1 ﬂm 000 - T3+0001
S3x $aA B:owﬂwnmwwﬁwhmww 29 payoredsicy - 119 oAy §Z<>§m2%%v~oww“ _.MMMWM MMMNM 7€ 000 - 18¥0001
sax EEP N 3 SING - 12E 9AV NO bl 0zZ/11/€ 000 - 08%0001
ATAIIT T JUSPIS5E S[oTeA Surpaloxs e A LONITIV 96 ‘€:ST:EL 01
MMM MMW [BUONUSILTUN - 11} O ‘UOHRATIOE J010910P HOWS - £1L PAIE NO AV 000 - 6.£0001
nust TSHTT OT0T/T1/E -
1goA SWPNO¥S TEd SINE - [7€ OTVd NVS T 34V ATYNOUDVIN 10 g.mw.m O10Z/T1/E 000 - 8LF000L
s9x sox  Amful i Juaptooe SoNpaA 3 ) SAV INVHD OLIZ §i¥¥:
X i~ 31M0J 12 Pay[eued 7 payoledsicl - 119
sa

2 — AP ﬁm- pi .—
; §53l1 Y UE_..H.\OuNQ ..-UﬂE-Z e pill

3 d d4 Ju: mu —.—H

mvﬂ»‘ﬂfpﬂm .—UUH 1 woD , :



Ly ey 80 18 010T/10/P0 pavulg

L 3o ¥ 93eg

{00'€) STODONI

RA seA arg Supping - 111 IS ISIP 0TS €891 O10T/L1/E 000 - £550001
SaX LY Amfn gum 1usplooe 9[oTyaA Suipnjoxe ‘Tes SWH - 1Z£ ISWTA SIST 0°Z€:SI 010Z/L1/€ 000 - T¢S0001
X X AT Qi1 TGapiooe S[0IfoA SuIpn|oxs [{ed SINE - 1Z€ 3AV NOLONITIV 25 1:86:11 010T/LI/€ 000 - 1S50001
seX- 3% any 3wpring - 111 1S NUT 008 1:LT1T 010T/LT/E 000 - 0550001
S2A saX eJno: us pa[[aoued 2 payoredsia - 119 pAIE NOLONITIV 0ZST (1:8%:01 010Z/L1/€ 000 - 6¥50001
sa A s34 Am{ur s JEoPIOoR A[OIYA BUIPNIXS T[ed SING - 1TE Zid OLNTYE) T4 0009 T°8€:01 OI0Z/L1/€ 000 - 8¥SO001
94 S9A 2JN0I US PaY[39ERd % paydiedsiq - 119 aAY NOLYDO0IS 0069 +:95:80 010Z/L1/€ 000 - £¥S0001
LLP S S9A M3Id SIAH ISISSE IStsse [BOIPIjAl - T1E 10 AALNAAOD 9Z€ 6:¥$:T0 010Z/LT/€ 000 - 850001
SsA 3k Amfur qim juspLooe afo1yaA Surpnoxa ‘jjed SING - 1TE 1S ALYAGrT 10Z1 €870 010Z/L1/€ - 000 - S¥S0001
WK T ®X KW (A Ueprode S[oyaA STPNOXA [ed SWH - 12t T XALNAACD L29 '1-91:00 OT0T/LI/& 000 - ¥PS0001
sax S9A Amfur gyim 10epIooe 2[o1yaA JWIpn|oXs ed SINA - 1Z€ 1S AANIVEN & 24V INNOWMIVA YO S:pE:€T 010Z/91/2 000 - £¥S0001
S2A saX 9)0WS JO JOPO ‘aTeds oW - [$H I VISIA VI £€vZ -€-11:€T 010T/91/¢ 000 - Z¥S0001
sax sax 2)n01 us pareoues %p paydtedsiq - 119 ISHLYZ S 819 #9¢:LT 010791/ 000 - 1¥50001
83X se X Ma10 ST ISTSSE Isisse [BoIpajAl - 1€ 9AY OUFTULOd 18 2AY OTEVd NVS U0 Z0C 11 010%/91/€ 000 - 0¥S000T
sax SOK 210 SINH ISISSe “ISISSE [ROIPIJAL - 1€ oAV SOTHVD 00LS §°65:01 0T0TAI/E€ 000 - 6£50001
S2A S3A 2101 U5 Paf[acwed 29 paydredsi - 119 aAY VAIINVIV SE8S Z'€5:01 0107/91/€ 000 - 850001
sax S0 Knf s JUsprose a1y Swrpn[oxs Jfes SINA - 1T€ 1S AANYYES 106 '$:9%:0T 010Z/91/€ 000 - LESO00T
Sek s MaI10 SN ISTSSE ISIsse [BIIpA - 11€ aAY VEVIVSSVL 0061 €1€01 010T/91/€ 000 - 9€S0001
S3X SR UMOPp U] 19M0d - ¥ SAY VITAITIO0 L9 '5:85:60 O10¢/91/& 000 - $£50001
S3A Sa4 Amf{un qis Jusprodse d1YaA SWIpnjoxs Tied SINT - 12¢ MHIAVAS 18 T YASTOW U0 '0:00:60 010Z/91/€ 000 - ¥£S0001
sax Sax yuswdinba [291099]9 PAMOYS FUIAY - Chp 10 TOMVD NOd L£98 0:60°80 010Z/91/¢r 000 - ££50001
saX saX Am(uy qi1s Juaprade aoIyaA SWpNIdXs ‘o SINH - 17€ 2AY NOLDOLS 8144 .1:96:Z0 _010Z/91/¢ 000 - ZE£S0001
X 594 ATO[UL (I1AL JUSPIOOE 9]21aA JUIPN]IXD “[[ed SIH - 12€ 5AV NOLONITIV 8€ Z:1€17 010T/ST/€ 000 - 1€50001
LS 89X 21001 U3 paf[aoues 7 payoredsig - 1[9 1S HI0T LS1 SZI'1Z 010Z/SU/er 000 - 0£50001
SIX S3x Amiut (1M Juaplode a[d1Yda Surpnioxas ‘[eo SINH - 1TE 1S ODFIA NVS $£95 0:€$:61 010Z/ST/€ 000 - 6250001
LEN A Amfun girm Juoptode J[oTYeA Fmpn[oxa e SNG - 17¢ 3AY OTIVd NVS 00601 $:£0°61 010Z/SV/€ 000 - 8T50001
59X 83X ssaIppe 123edsIp 18 [BALLE UO PUNOJ 3USPIOUL ON - 729 TVELNAD 18 PAIE NOSTIVD U0 H:TSLT 010T/S1/€ 000~ £2S0001
53X Sax Amfur qiLam JUSPIode 2[O1YdA SUIPNIIXa (83 SN - 1Z€ Ay O'1dVd NVS 60v01 Z:61:91 010T/S1/¢ 000 - 9TS0001
SaX SoA Amfm s uaprooe S[aNyaA JuIpnoxs Ted SINY - 1T¢ 8AY OTAVd NVS €0Z0T1 .1:#0°91 010Z/S1/r 000 - $Z50001
A EEFN 201 e paf[a0ued 79 pAYoedsi - 119 aAY TAZVH L6£9 T:STST 010T/SL/E 000 - ¥ZS0001
S3A S3A Amfuy yim Jusprooe J[a1yaA SUTpn[oX? [ed SNA - 1Z€ aAY OTEVd NVS 00601 #:95-+1 010Z/51/€ 000 - £250001
SaX sax 3001 Us pa[[3oued 7% payoredsid - 119 IS HILZ S 09€ S:L1wT 010Z/ST/E 000 - TTS000L
seX S ssoIppe yoledsIp e [EALLIE GO PUNO] JUSPLIUT ON ~ ZZ9 3AY 0TV NVS §9S11 0:£&:€1 010Z/ST/er 000 - 1250001
59K SN Amfur yym Jusprooe a[a1yaA SuIpnjoxa T[ed SNY - 17§ 2AY INNOWNIVA 0£TL TST'EL QLOT/ST/E 000 - 0250001
sax EEPRY Mo-¥07 - 11§ oAy VIENNT0O S0T '$:0€:11 010Z/S1/€ 000 - 6150001
S3A SOX Amfur [pim Jusprooe pIYaa Jwpnyoxa q[ed SNA - [T€ 3AYV YIIMOD £S5 #'80°ZT OLOZTAT/E 000 - 8150001
534 SaX Amnfuy quim Juspiooe S[o1yaA JWpn[oxs ‘res SNE - 1Z¢ oAV OV NVS vr601 €617 010T/¥1/© 000 - L150001
SO Sa K a1n0J Us pa[[eoted 79 poydedsi( - 119 1S TIIAMON 6£9 10:70:+1_010T/F1/€ 000 - 9150001
pamaisay  parejduio) SS2IppY w1 Rreq Jaquinp] JuIpauy

ad£J, juapiouy



Ly Epi80 18 010T/10/¥0  PRIUEd

L Jo ¢ 98ed

(po°g) STOONI

s3X $ax AIfin @i JUAPIOoE S[oryRa Supnjoxs qres SWH - 1€ oAV OTEVA NVS 61€11 1:TE€1Z 0102/ZZ/E 000 - 1650001
Sax $aX soLIM{UT YHIM JUIPIITE IPOTYIA - TTE oAV TYULINAD  1:9¥:81 010Z/Z¢/E€ 000 - 0650001
SO K s ang oporgea 1o8uassed - 11 1 VEIAVIA 1 1D VIadvVAL U0 1:06:%1 010Z/ZT/E 000 - 6850001
=) | SO Amit qim 1uapiooe a[ofeA Supnioxa e SNA - 1Z€ 1S ALVEEIT 9§ T:LOTT O10Z/1T/€ 000 - 8850001

sax S X Anfur qim JUSPISOE SOTY2A WPNIX3 ‘eo SINA - 12¢ 1S TTH 0py9 0-LT:0T O10T/1T/E 000 - L8S0001

LE) A SOX J3U30 ILIRTE JO UOISSIWSUEI) [PUOHUAUIL) - O¥L Al NOLONITYY €291 $:v0:61 010Z/17/tr 000~ 9850001

$9K soX 21n01 Ua Pay[20ues 29 payoredsid - 119 oAy TINEYD 6€C 'S:LELT OT0Z/IT/E 000 - $850001
SIA SaX Amfut qim Juapiooe a[oIyaA SUIpn[oxe ‘fes SWH - [2€ 10 SIHDIAH VISIA Z11 TPELD 010T/1T/€ 000~ 850001
Sk 83X A1nfon gy JusprooE ojofyaA Surpnjoxs red SINH - 12t 1S WIE 6251 '0:E1F1 O10T/IT/E 000 - €890001
I s9X 3¥0uis JO JOPO "2Jeds aows - 159 SV RATA NVA)0 S001 S:€6-11 010¢/31Z/E 000~ 7850001

Sax EE) 21001 U paf[2oued 79 paysredsi - 119 aay O1EVd NVS OFLIT €:£5:10 010Z/1T/& 000~ 1850001

SaA SO Amfun (s JUspIoE [oTgeA SWpN[oXs red SINY - 12¢ INNOWHIVA 1 9AY O1aVd NVS U0 LS ET 010z/0T/¢ 000 - 0850001

sax sax uAMOpYE2Iq ISE|(2q JYSLT - EVY oAy OLLVO 9099 Z:SI:1T 010T/0T/E 000~ 650001
saX SaA AInfur yits JUIPIOOE [0TYaA Surpnjoxs red SIH - 12¢ AV YSNIOD YZL S0¥iLL 010Z/0T/E 000 - 850001
SO 59K 301AJas IMqAd - £ oAV SAQYID 10€L € 1191 010Z/0T/E 000~ ££50001
SOK sax SIM01 o PaY[eoUed % PAYANEASI - 119 oAy LLEINVE SIPE ¥:80°91 010T/0T/€ 000~ 950001
sax 53X PHRAUL ISISSY - ¥5§ oAV OTEVd NVS 9£901 S$8ZEL 010Z/0T/€ 000~ $LS000%
S9K $3X Am{uT qim J05p199E S[1YaA BUIPDIOXa [ed SINH - 1€ oAV OTHVA NVS 9£901 S:+0:11 010T/07/€ 000 150001
S3A saX eS| Wed)s J0 INeM - TTS Ay NOLDNITIV  7-0v:60 0107/07/t: 000 - £LS0001
S9X s3x saLm[UY LM JUSPLOOR JPIIYIA - TLE oAV OCITVAL 78 IS NOWHORI U0 ‘€:80:80 010Z/0/¢ 000 - TLS000T
S3k saxX £Infuy IM TUSPIooe A[oTYaA SuIpn[oxe Jeds SWE - 12t . w1l LAONHDS SI¥9 T:STIZT 010Z/61/&  000° 1L5000%
=34 SaK 312 SIATH ISISSE “SISse [edIPIAl - T1E oAV SYINIYId 6019 'S:TIH0T 010T/61/E 000 - 0LS000T
S9X SaK Amifuy yuim juoplooe S[oTyea Supn[oxa Tfed SN - 1Tt WA VISIA VLIV LES9 T¥S:61 010T/61/€ 000~ 6950001
SO 89K 1930 (2 9s[e) 10 uLre(e 3sjed - 00L oAy OTEVd NVS 70901 S:SpLI 010Z/61/8 000~ 8950001
S9K S3X Ma1d GINT ISISSE ISTsse [ROIpajAl - 11¢ oAV SACQYTO 0169 0:57:0T 010T/61/€ 000 - L9S000T
K- sak Kmfoy mim JuapIooe SoryaA Swpnioxs Tea S - 1TE sAY TYNOQ Z01L 1:8T:ST 010T/61/€ 000~ 9950001
X saX Amfen [im 1uapIose A[o1gaA Supn[oxs ed SWA - 12t oAy AMOGHSY 0FS 6T 11 0107/61/€ 000~ $950001

L2) 4 saX MBI SIATH ISIsse ISIsse [BOpIIN - T1E oAV OTAVd NVS 61€11 §:8¥:0T 010Z/81/€ 000 - 90001
SIA S3A Ma10 SINF ISISse ‘IsIsse [RIIPIAN - T1E oAV OTEVA NVS STOTL H:S€:91 0107/81/& 000~ £950001

LEP A sax Anfur s 1UspIooe a[orysa Surpnjoxa res SN - 1T¢ oAy OTEVA NVS 05901 STl 010T/81/€ 000~ 7950001
S3X $ax [EUONUSIUIUT - 311} OU UONEANIIE 1030913p YOS - £L 1 TOUYD NOQ 8098 F:LY:El 0T0Z/8L/€ 000~ 1950001
S3& 9K 31N01 U3 Pay[20ueo 2¢ paydedsiq - 119 oAV VHVIVSSV.L £09Z S:07:Tl 010Z/81/€ 000~ 0950001

SIA SOX Amf s uepiaoe sporyaa Surpuoxa ‘fred SN - 1€ fep NOSTIM 6€69 *£:£1:01 010Z/81/€ 000~ 6550001
sax S3K ajows JO I0pO ‘DXess OWS - 169 sAY OTEVd NVS £0601 1:17:80 010Z/81/8 000~ 8550001
$9% sk Amfn g Jusprode ooTyaA SWPN[OXI Ted SWH - 12¢ IQ AINNOE ZES $i10:50 010Z/81/E 000 - LSS000T
sax SOx AIfun miM JUSpIaoe A[oTTaA JUIPRIoxa Ted SWH - I1TE 1S ANOWHDTE 81€1 T:LIF1Z 010T/L1/E 000~ 9550001
$9K SaX 2101 UB pajjeoles 79 payotedsid - 119 oAy TYNOADVI  £:5T:61 010T/L1/E 000~ $$S0001
S3A S8 sam{ut YIm JUSPIOOR JOTY3A - TTE JAV OTaVd NVS/ LS ODAIA NYS _1:6T:91 OL0TLT/E 000 - $550001
pamaiady  pajejdwo)d ad{ ] yuaprou] sSa1pPpY aun § /2yed IaquInN juaprau]



LP-EF:80 18 0102/10/¢0 pawld

L 3o 998ed

(00°€) STOONI

seA saA yea] WIB)s J0 IBM - TTS aAY NOSYEIIAL TTLS 0-0T°L0 010Z/87/€ 000 - 6790001
S EEP 2)NO1 U Pa[edUEd 2§ PayoIedsI - 119 2AY SIVATVINVL PEST L6581 010Z/L7/€ 000 - 8290001
saX S o[mey Tes ‘onosqred - €69 aay 1s10tIaNid ¥19Z 19591 010Z/LT/© 000 - LT90001
SOX SaA Amfun s Jusprode ojotgaA BEpnioxs jed SINA - 1Z€ oAV OTEVd NVS 06901 I:LT:vE O10Z/LT/E 000 - 990001
soX SaX soLmfuy I JUIPISE J[IIUSA - TTE ANOWHOM ¥ 2AV O¥4I310d U0 ¢:¢Z:71 010Z/LT/E 000~ ¢790001
SN oL oo Weqoid 1ot - 0CS AT ROANAA  &-cs0l oTOeLZE 000 - ¥Co000%
sax Sax JIMOI U2 PI[[o0Ued % payoredsid - 119 aAY OTTIVA NVS 69611 .1:9¥:60 010Z/LT/E 000 - £290001
T SaK TG GRTA JUSPIO0E S[3[USA SUIPTI[OXS e SWH - TEE PTITYOHIDIN 2 0°90-L0 oroc/Le/e 000~ TZO0001
SeA EEFN Kqpuels SINH 30 90053y - 18¢ aAY NOLONISNAY Z£59 'T67L0 010Z/LT/© 000 - 1790001
saX saX Ao Tp1As JUSPISOR 2[AIYIA BUIPTOXD “Tres SWA - 12€ 9AY O1GVd NVS 69801 .1°1€-00 010Z/LT/S 000 - 0290001
S9K SOK Am(ut [IM JUSPLOOE J[IIY3A BUIPT{IXD ‘Iiea SIWH - 1€ U gHSHOW L00L T1E:91 010T/IOT/E: 000 - 6190001

saK saxk £m{on gya JUSPIOOE S[O1Y3A SUIPNIXD ‘e WA - 12 I SIAV €06 0:Z¥v1 0107/9T/€ 000~ 2190001
sax EEYY Ta[O0 leo yua)il paod - 009 3AY QOOMUON ¥1 1:9¥:01 0102/92/¢ 000 - L190001

A 52X Amfur (s JUap1ade 3[OIYIA Surpnjoxa ‘[[e2 SNH - 1Z€ 1g ONIY €511 £60:01 010Z/9T/E 000 - 9190001

saX saX Amfar (is JEIpLo9e 2[orgaA SUIpn[axa Ted SWH - 125 oAV OV NVS €001 0:1€:€C 010T/ST/E 000~ $190001
oA S3X Amftn i yuaprade 321434 Surpnjoxa Tred SINH - 12t 3AY O1AVd NVS L£66 T:00°1C 0107/ST/E 000 - ¥190001
S3X S9A Am(un ysm JuapIoge AOIYaA Quipnyoxs “res SINE - 12€ 1 JOoTdV ¥198 #Ti0T 010T/5T ¢ 000 - €£190001
SR sax 1ol U Pa|[eoued 2 payoredsid - 119 oAV AMNGHSY 0FS +-ZT:0T 010T/5T/E 000 - T190001

s9X $3X 1130 TonsuNyTe WaNSAS - 0€L 7id OLTNAD 19 0£T #8790 010T/ST/E 000 - 1190001

sk sax a3l SINT 1s1sse JsIsse [BoIPSIN - 1€ oAy VNG 808L ¥iLSET 010T/VT/E 000~ 0190001
SO soX 21001 U3 Pa[3oUEd 79 PaYoedsiq - 119 1S IET 0ST1 1:60:0T 010T/¥T/e 000~ 6090001
sak SOK Amfor g JUSPIOOE A[OTYaA 3UPR[IX3 ‘Ifes SN - 12¢ 10 MAIAVAS 106 0°60-0T 010Z/FT/E 000 - 8090001
SeA S3X Amfur ym JUaprode IYsA Suypnjoxa ‘red SWH - 12€ PAIE DNLLLND 0ILY £:90°0C 010Z/AT/E 000 ~ LOS0GOT
S3X A UMOP U1 JMOd - FhP ISNTA 0081 O°91:91 010T/WT/L 000 - 9090001
saX SaX sormul 1A JUIPIOdE A[IAY3A - TTE 0gd 1:Z$:61 OL0THT/E 000 c090001
SoA S3A MaI> GINH ISISSe Is1sse [BIIpIN - T1E aAY OTAVA NVS 17811 '1:61¥1 010Z/FT/S 000 - #09000T
SaA SaA SYouWs Jo 10po ‘3Ieds aows - 169 1g VIEAVINL 0058 €9T11 010Z/¥2/€ 000 - £090001
SIA BN 0D OU TONIRANOR 10309]2D JpIXOUOUI uoqre)) - oL aAY INNOWMIVA 00vL €:¥560 010Z/¥T/C 000 - TO000T
SO sax Amlur gim 103p100R S[OTRA Surpn[oxs “11ed SNH - 1T oAV VTINVIN 00¥9 1$:05°60 OL0T/VT/E 000 - 1090001
9K saf Amfun qim JUSPIIdE OIYRA Fuipnyoxa Ted SNA - 1TE aAY VAAINVTY 9£8S 0¥E:80 010Z/¥T/e 000 - 0090001
sak sax Am({uy gyl JUSPIIIL AOTYA Surpnjoxa ‘[{ed SNH - 1T 1S ATNMVEN 1€8 £:80°00 0I0TVYT/E 000~ 6650001

. A 894 Am(ur [Lm JUSPIIIE [IIYIA Surpnioxa ‘o SINF - 12¢ 3AY O1EVd NVS ¥6L01 ¥:60-0T 010Z/€T/E 000 - 8650001
. S3A SN Amfur giim JESPIOoE S[IIY3A Suypnjoxs T(ed SWH - 12¢ aay OYTILOd 6187 'TE0'61 010Z/€T/€ 000 - £6S0001
saX S0A Aan{iz (Rm JUSpIode 3[IH3A Bupn{oxs ‘1[ed SING - 12¢ 3AV AHDNY STE 0:6E1 0I0T/EL/E 000 - 9650001

S SIA 3701 U3 paj[aoued 2 pagoredsid - 119 T NAQavD ¢ 6-L0'tl 010Z/eT/e 000 - $650001

5oX S 910 SN 1sIsse IsIsse [edIPAN - [1€ 1S H18€ 00T '€:8€:T1 0T0T/ET/E 000 - ¥650001
saX $3X M2I0 SN[ 1SISSE “ISISse [eotpaN - 11€ 1S HI6E 0ce 19011 010Z/57/€ 000 - £650001
S9A SeA Amfur ypim JUSPIOSE 3[4 gupnjoxa ‘jed SWH - 12 pAlg NOLONITIY_1v630 w0y Ul 8710 010Z/ET/E 000 - 7650001
pamaiasy  papedwod ad£y yuaprau) SSAIPPVY auniy/aeq Jaquuny] Jusprouy



LY-EH80 1 010Z/10/40 Potmng

L 3o { o8ed

(00°€) STOONI

PaMIIAXY JON
9T pomataay
papduo) 10N
9T paypdmon
9%7 SjuapIduY Jo Jaquny
sje10],
sax soX 10 ‘wafgoxd 1eM - 079 oAV NOLONIXTT vZ6Jomog ul €:7¢:S1 010Z/1€/€ 000 - 7690001
3% SX Armfin gyim WApIooE Ao1yaA Swpn[oxs ‘e SNA - 17€ 1S AENVAYL  T9TiEL 010Z/1€/E 000 - 1590001
SO 3K [RUOTJUSIUIUN - 311 OU ‘UOURALIOR J0J03)IP YOWS - £¥L aAY O1EVd NVS 07601 §:85°TL 010T/Te/t 000 - 0590001
s9X $2X Amfuy pim Jusplose 3[oryaa SUIPN[OX3 (B3 SWH - 12¢ oAy NOSYHAAAr 1146 S:0Z-11 010Z/1€/€ 000 - 6790001
SOK $9K Amfuwm yiim JWaprode SOTYsA FuIpn[oxs ‘(ea SWH - 12¢ 1S ALYEErT 0£91 €16:80 010Z/18/€ 000 - 890001
s9K S3K 31001 U9 pa[[aoues 29 paydedsia - 119 ISHLIL S $1T $:€1:80 O10T/1E/© 000 - L¥90001
83K S9X 9Jn01 U3 pafjeoed 3 payaedsia - 119 oAy TTASSIA 61S1 0:ST:0T 010T/0€/€ 000 - 9¥90001
soX saX 20l U paf[aoued % payoedsia - 119 IQ AOVHEAL £Z08 0°11:0Z 010Z/0€/¢ 000 - S¥90001
sak sak oxy duipiing - 111 oAy LAVL ¥Thv S:SPPI OT0Z/0E/E 000 - ¥¥90001
S9x S3A aynel Us paf[edtes 2 paydredsi( - 119 IS 0F9 +FZ:¥T 010708/ 000 - EF90001
s3x £ Amfuy gia 3uaprooe A[aIYaA FUIpn[oxa Tred SINA - 1Z€ 1S ANOWHOIE Zzv '1:€0:€1 010Z/0€/Er 000 - T¥90001
S3X 9K Amfuy [rm uapdoe a[oIyea SWPNIIXS Tred SWH - 1Z¢ oAV DNINTTA 606€ 0:8%:C1 Q10Z/0E/E 000 - 1¥90001
s2X $9K AInltH U3im JUapIOdE S[oIyaA SUIPN|IXa 1ed SING - 12¢ PAV T IVA €17 $60-1C 0Y0Z/6T/E 000 - 0¥90001
S34 S3A Axnfuy yiIm JUSPIodE S[oIaA FUIPN[oXa [ed SINF - 12 aAy O19Vd NVS SZOIT -1:It:61 010Z/62/¢ 000 - 630001
SOR saK UMOp SUY 10MOJ - ppy  SAY MASHOW 18 IS QNOWHOMRI U0 39791 010Z/6Z/€ 000 - 8¢90001
S9X 82X YOS JO JOPO ‘2Iess AJOUIS - [£9 oAy NOLONIXAT 9¥S €:6¥:ST 010Z/67/E 000 - L£90001
53X EEYY (DJ'1 0 sed [enged) jea[ sed - ¢l PHALVDHDIN 9 ¥90.61 010¢/6¢/c 000 ~9t30001
sak sax 1210 ‘feD FIIALSS - 00§ oAy NOLONIXAT 6£§ 691:€1 010T/6Z/& 000 - $€90001
$3X Sax [RUORUAIUIUN - 51 OU ‘UOLBANOR J030333(] - L 1 "JOAVO NOd §798 '€:10:11 010T/6T/€ 000 - $£90001
S9K $aX I5U0 TLIB[E JO UOISSTWISURT [EUOLUSIIUN - OFL 1 NIATYD 668 T:9%:L0 0T0Z/6Z/¢ 000 - €££90001
2D sk Amfar yim Jueprose A[1geA SWIpn|OXs ‘ed SWH - 12¢ 1S TXVIL $0S9 0:€Z:10 010Z/6Z/€ 000 - TES0001
sk s9X seLm[uT W3Lm JUSPIDOE AOYIA - TLE oAV VTINVIA  $:ZS:€l 010Z/8T/€ 000 - 1€90001
S 4 SO Amlm yiam JUsprode o[o1ysa Supn[oxs ‘ed SWH - 12¢ 1d MHIIAMIVA €669 T:T1:60 010Z/8T/€ 000 - 0£90001
pamatady  pajeidue) ad£y juaprou] SSAPPVY auIL) A1 JagquInp Juaprauy



o
A %ollﬂﬂ\n.wwﬁwwwm

— I {7 @eg
[eacuddy Qdd uoiBuisuay

I _ _
10°0€5'v02 gL Alell
zLlelr'l oete| ovsi 1esunao [eBal Z100¥00L02| DLOERD anep sl 02p2l
0522 osb2| OvsL Bupunoooe Jew 9299 01/LE/F0 l3ssny yeloqaq| gretl
00'0%0'€ oeve| ovel Asas 15uod aud |udy gasl| 0L/OE/r0 S¥eN| 06520
96°GE0'EL) gecei Ovel uopoajoud au Aey| 01/10/50 o) 3 Jo A 02120
Sy 208 - 190L| OPBL uoisiA Ae |000LLLZ0100| OL/OEN0 ue|d aonag UoISIA | PESL0
XA 06¥2| OFSL puny BulsmoAs) asinquiisy| 01.L0/G0 Qd-Hi 90¥10
£1'902'6 1901 O¥8L paw aunf 000600L900102H; OHSIYO SHadED| 69110
00°0€6'} 06v2| OBl Bue o yoreW S6601| 0102/  Dul ‘Auedwod uuewny syl | 99200
NOLONISNIA ['INYNI I

el 3 NOLLYDON .
0102/L/S :31va . S8010AU|
012 T# HO1vE “IWAOHddY - IV.LLINSNVH.L

ADIAd Qd< NOLDNISNIN

Juawdied 10} pasosdde usag aey HoIUM PaAOa 530

IVAQHCDY - TVLLINSNVHL

1A155 pue spoob 1o Swiep pue Se010Aul Buimoy|o} 3Ly ase Lmalay papremiod
:AQUNog) ©)S0D BRUOD O J8]|0RUCD JoUpnY (0L




May 7, 2010

Attachment to Transmittal 0510
Kensington Fire Protection District Revolving Fund 01406

Detailed invoice for reimbursement to the Revolving Fund for payment of the following expenditures:

INVOICE

DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
4/5/2010  J&D - FF apparel 764.75
4/9/2010  Russell - February accounting 130.00
4/5/2010  AT&T - telephones 224.49
4/4/2010  Office Depot - office supplies 12.82
4/9/2010  Nextel Communications 42,12
4/1/2010  Stericycle - med & pharmaceutical pickup 883.02
4/15/2010  CSDA quarterly meeting 72.00
3/22/2010  AA - copier scanner 616.72
4/16/2010  Payroll processing 4291
4/16/2010  Payroll for period 4/1 - 4/15/10 2,239.28
4/16/2010  Withholding payroll taxes 4/1-4/15/10 920.49
4/8/2010  PG&E electric 1056.62
4/8/2010  PG&E gas 118.90
4/6/2010  EBMUD - water/wastewater 216.60
3/15/2010  Bay Alarm 1,596.00
4/20/2010  Mighetto Electric - repair 92.25
4/19/2010  Citi Cards - newsletter postage, meeting water 474,74
4/3/2010  Terminix - pest control 106.00
4/13/2010  Kel-Aire - mech maintenance 322.50
4/22/2010 Reimburse employee - conf hotel 309.88
4/30/2010 Co Co County Comm. Develop - plan check 1,800.00
5/3/2010  Payroll processing 4291
5/3/2010  Payroll for period 4/16 - 4/30/10 2,245.94
5/3/2010  Withholding payroll taxes 4/16—4/30/10 910.89
5/10/2010 ' ICMA - Apr deferred comp 1,149.12
4/28/2010  UBS - janitorial 99.66
4/22/2010  Comcast 69.90
5/1/2010  Bay View Refuse 266.80
5/1/2010 Stericycle - med waste 279.00

Total 17,106.31

Please complete the enclosed deposit ticket and mail in the attached envelope to The Mechanics Bank.



Kensington Fire Protection District

Balance Sheet
As of April 12, 2010

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Petty Cash
KFPD Revolving Acct - Gen Fund
General Fund
Capital Fund
Special Tax Fund

Total Checking/Savings

Accourts Recelvable
Accounts Recelvable
Advance on Taxes
Advance on Supplemental Taxes

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets

Prepaid Services - EC

Prepaid Exp.

Prepaid CERBT - Retiree Trust

Investments
Capital Replacement Funds
Fire Protect. Contract Reserves
investments - Other

Total Investments
Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assels
Equipment
Accumulated Depreclation-Equip
Land
Building and Improvements
Accumulated Depraciation - Bldg
Current Capital Cutlay
Engine Defribrillators
Public Education
P/S Building Repair/Replace
Firefighters Qtrs/Equip
FF High Band Radios
Computers/Furniture

Total Current Capital Qutlay

Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
Prop 1A Loan - State of CA
Suspense

Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Due to Other - Issued by CCC

Total Accounts Payable

Apr 12,10

200.00
9,661.30
277.271.81
5,131.77
5,752.03

298,016.91

606.96
1,277,706.66
30,893.20

1,309,206.82

530,057.87
4,956.00
1,159,0562.00

796,020.00
1,236,801.68
221,202.25

2,254,023.93

3,948,089.80

5,665,313.53

§12,166.91
-368,223.00
5,800.00
1,369,897.02
-516,780.00

63,543.35
74.85
6,826.88
6,889.42
4,731.27
1,243.85

83,309.62

1,386,170.55

109,314.00
169.90

109,483.90

7,050,967.98

25,680.10
25,680.10

Page 1



Kensington Fire Protection District

Balance Sheet

As of April 12, 2010
Apr 12,10

Other Current Liabilities
El Cerrito Service Contract Pay 530,057.87
Wages & PR Taxes Payable 2,718.53
Deferred Comp Payable 10.00
Total Other Current Liabilities 532,786.40
Total Current Liabillties 558,466.50
Total Liabilities 558,466.50

Equity

Fund Equity - General 3,325,448.26
Fund Equity - Capital Projects 548,373.00
Fund Equity - Special Revenue 17,789.00
Fund Equity - Gen Fixed Asset 1,321,009.00
Fund Equity 463,407.98
Net Income 816,474.24
Total Equity 6,492,501.48
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 7,050,967.98

Page 2



Ordinary \ncome/Expense
Income

Property Taxes

Speclal Taxes

Other Tax income

Lease Agreement

Interest Income

Salary Reimbursement Agresment
Miscallaneous Income

Total Income
Expense

R Iltation Discrepanck
OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
LAFCO Fees
Contra Costa County Expenses
El Cemito Contract Fee
Water System [mprovements
Risk Managsment Insurance
Professicnal Fees
Accounting
Actuarial Valuation
Audit
Legal Feas

Total Professionat Fees
Wildland Vegetation Mgmt
Total QUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL SER...

RETIREE MEDICAL BENEFITS
PERS Medical
Delta Dental
Vislon Care

Total RETIREE MEDICAL BENEFITS

COMMUNITY SERVICE ACTIVITIES
Public Educatien
Comm, Pharmaceutical Drop-Off
Vial of Life Program
CERT Emergency Kita
Open Houses
Gommunity Shredder

Total COMMUNLTY SERVICE ACTIVITL..

DISTRICT ACTIVITIES
Firefighter's Apparel
Firefighters’ Expenses
Staff Appreciation
Professional Development
Building Maintenance

Janitorial Service

Medical Waste Disposal
Buitding alarm

Gardaning service
Miscellaneous Maint.
Bullding Maintenance - Other

‘Tota! Bullding Maintenance

Building Utilittes!Sarvice
Garbage
Gas and Electric
WateriSower

Tatal Building Utilities/Service

Election
Memberships
Office
Office Expsnse
Office Supplies
Tolephone

Total Office

Total DISTRICT ACTIVITIES

Staff
Wages
Overtima Wages
Medical/dental ins compensation
Retirement Contribution
Payroll Taxes
Workers Compensation/Life Ins
Payroll Processing

Total Staff

Kensington Fire Protection District
Revenue & Expense Prev Year Comparison
July 1, 2009 through April 12, 2010

Jul 4,09 - Apr 12, 10 Jul 1,708 - Apr 12, 08 $ Change % Change
2,688,250,56 2,693,885.70 553514 0.2%
0.00 200,362.00 -200,362.00 -100.0%
14,484.63 13,338.36 1,146.27 8.6%
28,000.00 0.00 28,000.00 100.0%
8,730.13 36,115.40 -27,385.36 -75.8%
18,250.00 0.00 18,250.00 100.0%
0.00 5,218.11 -5,218.41 100.0%
2,757,715.32 2,948,919.66 -191,204.34 6.5%
0,02 000 0.02 100.0%
1,426.23 1,362.84 63.39 47%
30,500.52 33,376.63 -2,786.11 8.4%
1,590,173.60 1,578,868.11 +1,305.49 0.7%
9.472.00 141,000.00 131,528.00 -93.3%
10,737.00 8,403.00 2,334.00 27.6%
3,099.78 1.443.75 1,656.03 114.7%
350.00 500,00 -150.00 -30.0%
12,000.00 9,500.00 2,500.00 - 26.3%
15,157.61 18,109.98 .2,652.37 16.3%
30,607.39 29,553.73 1,053.66 36%
4,147.50 2,922 50 1,225.00 41.9%
1.677,154.24 1,795,486.81 118,332.57 6%
78,364.85 95,270.03 -16,905.18 A7.7%
10,982.08 9,861.96 112012 11.4%
3,042.16 2,966.70 75.48 2.5%
92,385.09 108,098.69 -15,709.60 14.5%
575676 4,702.07 1,054.69 22.4%
191746 0.00 1,917.46 100.0%
77586 0.00 775.86 100.0%
95.80 0.00 9580 100.0%
1,312.98 1,059.01 253.97 24.0%
101250 0.00 101250 100.0%
10,871.36 5,761.08 5,110.28 B8B.7%
25,016.89 727.00 24,289.89 3,341.1%
2,763,32 1631.27 1,132.06 69.4%
4,018.45 0.00 4,018.45 100.0%
4872.74 718,57 415417 578.1%
896,30 597.97 298.33 49.9%
2,630.3% 3.437.66 -807.27 -23.5%
90.00 1,045.01 956,01 91.4%
720.00 497.50 222.50 44.7%
39,876.81 2,748.51 37,130.30 4,350.9%
700.00 0.00 700.00 100.0%
44.915.50 8,327.65 36,587 B5 439.4%
532.00 51960 12.40 2.4%
5,533.02 5,142.43 390.59 76%
732.75 478.41 254,34 53.2%
6,797.77 6,140.44 657.33 10.7%
0,00 352.65 -35265 100.0%
4,399.00 4,399.00 0.00 0.0%
$,120.28 2,694.43 425,95 15.8%
1614.17 95358 650.18 69.2%
2,356.06 2,011.26 344,80 17.1%
7,000.61 5,650.67 1,430.84 25.3%
99,674.28 27,956.25 71,918.03 257 3%
44,924.80 26,953.04 17.971.78 86.7%
1,250.95 0.00 1,250.95 100.0%
3,850.00 0.00 3,850.00 100.0%
2,246,24 1,347.62 898,62 66.7%
4,660.47 2,264.80 241667 106.7%
1,441.30 839,09 802.21 718%
858.33 1,106.13 -247.80 -22.4%
59,252.09 32,510.68 26,741.41 82.3%

Page 1



Contingency
Generat
Contingency - Other

Total Contingency
Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Income
Transfers In - Capital
Transfers In - General

Total Other income

Other Expense
Transfers Qut - Capital
Transfers Qut - Special
Transfers Qut - General

Total Other Expense
Net Other Income

Net Incoma

Kensington Fire Protection District

Revenue & Expense Prev Year Comparison

July 1, 2009 through Aprii 12, 2010

Jui1,'09 - Apr12, 10 Jul 1,708 - Apr 42,09 $ Change % Change
0.00 500.00 -500.00 -1000%
1,700.00 0.00 1,700.00 100.0%
1,700.00 500.00 1,200.00 240.0%
1,941,241.08 1,970,313.51 -29,072.43 A.5%
816,474.24 978,606.15 -162,131.91 -16.6%
146,576.06 112,053.00 34,523.06 30.8%
3,483.16 61,788,98 -58,305.82 -94.4%
150,059.22 173,841.98 -23,782.76 -13.7%
4977.22 11,788.98 6,811.76 -57.8%
0.00 125,000.00 -125,000.00 -100.0%
145,082.00 37,053.00 108,029.00 291.6%
150,058.22 173,841.98 -23,782.76 -13.7%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
B18,474.24 978,606.15 -162,11.91 -16.8%

Page 2



Kensington Fire Protection District
Revenue & Expense Budget vs. Actual
July 2009 through March 2010

Jul '09 - Mar 10 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budpat
Ordinary income/Expense
Income
Property Taxes 2.710,442.58 2.741.515.00 -37.072.44 28.7%
Other Tax Income 2i.99 13,250.00 «13,226.01 0.2%
Lease Agreement 28,000.00 28,000.00 .00 100.0%
Interest Incoms 8,730.13 25,000.00 -16.269.87 A.9%
Salary Relmbursement Agresment 18,250.00 18,268.75 A8.75 $9.0%
Migcellaneous income Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Total Incoma 2,785,444 .68 2,832,033.75 -86,580.07 97.6%
Expense
Reconclliation Discrepancies 0.02
OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
LAFCO Fees 1,426.23 1,427.00 077 808.8%
Contra Costa County Expenses 30.590.52 33,980.00 +3,390.48 90.0%
El Cerito Contract Fee 1,590,173.60 1,580,173.24 , 0.3 160.0%
‘Water System Improvemants 9,472.00 10,000.00 -528.00 S4.7%
Fire Abatement Contract 0.00 8,000.00 -8,000.00 0.0%
Risk Management insurance 10,737.00 10,740.00 3.0 100.0%
Professional Fess
Accounting 3,009.78 2,900.97 99.61 105.3%
Actuarial Valuatton 350.00 0.60 35000 100.0%
Audit 42,000.00 12,500.00 ~5000.00 96.0%
Legal Fees 15,157.81 38,500.90 -21,342.30 41.5%
Total Professional Fees 30,607.38 51,000.97 -21,392.56 56.9%
Wiidland Vegetation Mgmt 4,147.50 7.499.88 -3,352.48 55,3%
Total OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,677,154.24 $.713,830.19 667595 97.0%
RETIREE MEDICAL BENEFITS
PERS Medical 76,304 85 114,318.48 -35,951.63 60.6%
Deta Dental 10,882.08 9,382.50 $.500.58 117.0%
Vision Care 3,042.16 2.801.25 240.91 106.6%
Total RETIREE MEDICAL BENEFITS ©2,380.09 128,500.23 34,1114 73.0%
COMMUNITY SERVICE ACTIVITIES .
Public Education 4,380.77 11,083.30 -6,722.53 39.3%
Comm, Pharmaceutical Drop-Off 1.917.46 2,500.00 -582.54 78.7%
Vial of Life Frogram T775.88 1.400.00 624.14 554%
CERT Emergancy Kits 9580 8.000.00 -7.804.20 1.2%
Open Houses 1,312.98 5,000.00 -3,641.02 28.3%
Communtty Shredder 1,012.50 1,800.00 -787.50 58.3%
Total COMMUNITY SERVICE ACTIVITIES 947537 28.783.30 -20,307.93 35%
DISTRICT ACTIVITIES
Firsfighter's Appars| 25,016.80 25,000.00 16.89 100.1%
Firefighters’ Expenses 2,783.32 6,256.00 -3,462.66 44.2%
Staff Appreciation 401845 4,670.00 -851.55 65.0%
Prolessional Development 4,872.74 4,600.00 20121 105.9%
Building Maintenance
Janitorial Service 896,30 1,125.00 -228.70 70.1%
Madical Waste Disposal 263030 3,750.02 -1,119.83 70.1%
Buliding alarm ©0.00 2,000.00 -1.910.00 4.5%
Gardening sarvice 720,00 1,125.00 -405.00 64.0%
Miscelianeous Maint. 39,878.81 225,500.00 +185,621.19 17.7%
Bullding Maintenance - Other 700.00
Total Building Maintenance 44,915.50 233,500.02 -138,584.52 19.2%
Building Utiiitlea/Service
Garbags 53200 510.00 -T8.00 81.2%
Gas and Electric 5,533.02 5.825.00 -91.98 g84%
‘Water/Sewer 73278 550.00 182.75 133.2%
Total Buliding Utilities/Service 8,797.77 8,785.00 12.11 100.2%
Mesmberships 4,390.00 4,520,00 -121.00 97.3%
Office
Office Expense 3,120.38 2625.02 495.36 116.9%
Office Supplies 181447 1,575.00 3847 102.5%
Telephone 2,356.06 2,250.00 10608 104.7%
Total Office 7,080.61 8,450.02 640.59 109.9%
Total DISTRICT ACTIVITIES #0.874.28 201,781.04 -191,908.76 .Z%
Stalf
‘Wages 44,824 .30 44,927.80 -3.00 100.0%
Overtima Wages 1,250 95 2,500.00 -1,240.05 50.0%
Vacation Wages 9.00 0.00 0.0 0.0%
M | ins F i 3.850.00 3.85000 0.00 100.0%
Reatirement Contribution 2,246.24 2,247.64 -1.49 99.9%
Payroll Taxes 4,880.47 3.020.75 750.72 118.1%
Workers Compensation/Life Ins 1,441.30 1,280.00 151.30 111.7%
PayroH Processing BO7 A7 1,376.24 -560.07 58.7%
Total Staff §9,200.03 6§0,121.43 -920.50 08.5%
Contingency
Genaral 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contingency - Other 0.00 22,590.00 -22,500.00 0.0%
Total Contingency 0.00 22,500.00 -22,500.00 0.0%
‘Total Expense 1,928,003.93 2,244.516.19 -308,422.26 BB.3%
Net Ordinary incoma 827,350,758 587.517.58 239,833.19 140.8%
Other Incoma/Expanse
Other Income
Transfers In - Capital 148.576.08
Yransfers In - Ganeral 348316
Total Other Income 150,059.22

Page 1



Kensington Fire Protection District
Revenue & Expense Budget vs. Actual
July 2009 through March 2010

Jul 09 - Mar 10 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
COther Expense
Transfars Out - Capitat 4,977.22
Transfers Out - Geperal 145,082.00
Total Cther Expansa 150,059.22
Net Other Incoma 0.00
Net Income 827,350.76 5B7.517.56 239,333.19 140.8%

Page 2



CHIEF’S REPORT



KENSINGTON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
MEMORANDUM

May 2010

TO: President and Board Members
Kensington Fire Protection District

FROM: Lance J. Maples, Fire Chief

SUBJECT: Fire Chief’s Report

CERT Training Simulation/Drill

On Saturday, April 24th the CERT Programs from Kensington, El Cerrito, Richmond, San Pablo
and Pinole came together to conduct the semi-annual CERT drili for students who have
completed the classroom CERT training from the respective programs. This drill was held at the
Richmond Training Center and was the largest ever conducted in West Contra Costa County
with 150 total participants. There were 19 El Cerrito-Kensington participants and 12 graduates
from the program of the 37 students that were trained from January to April 2010. The
participating students all gave positive feedback regarding both the drill and the CERT training.
We look forward to working with many of our graduates in the future to better prepare our
communities.



BOARD REPORTS



QUARTERLY MEETING OF THE
CONTRA COSTA SPECIAL DISTRICTS ASSQCIATION

Date: Monday, April 19, 2010
Time: 6:00 p.m. Meeting
8:00 p.m. Dinner (Optional)
Location: Pleasant Hill Community Center
320 Civic Drive, Pleasant Hill
Dinner; $24.00 (meal optional - immediately following meeting)
Special Note: LAFCO will convene the Independent Special District Selection Committee at 7:45
p.m. to hold the election of special district LAFCO Commissioners.
AGENDA
6:00 p.m. Welcome and Introductions (Please keep the your District's introductions under two minutes)
6:10 p.m. Approval of January 25, 2010, minutes
6:15 p.m. Guest Speaker: Don Blubaugh, Executive Director of the Contra Costa Mayors’
Conference
Topic: California Budget Crises Upon Local Governments
6:45 p.m. Committee Updates:
A. Program Committee
Paul Soltow, West County Wastewater District
B. Bylaw Committee
Sherry Sterrett, Pleasant Hill Recreation & Park District
C. Membership Directory Committee
Stan Caldwell, Mt. View Sanitary District
6:50 p.m. LAFCO Representative Report:
Dwight Meadows, Contra Costa Resource Conservation District
6:55 p.m. Legislative Committee Report
Stan Caldwell, Mt. View Sanitary District
7.00 p.m. East Bay Regional Park District — Park Advisory Committee Report
E. J. Shalaby, West County Wastewater District
7:05 p.m. CCSDA Financial Report:
Mark Cornelius, Law Offices of Mark Cornelius
7:10 p.m. California Special Districts Association Activities Update:

Sherry Sterrett, Pleasant Hill Recreation & Park District




715 p.m.
7:15 p.m.

7:30 p.m.

7:45 p.m.

Election and Installation of Chair and Vice-Chair (Two Year Term)
Districts of the Quarter Recognition Story
Other Business:
= Next CCSDA Meeting:
July 19, 2010
10:00 a.m. (Lunch immediately following meeting)

Pleasant Hill Community Center
320 Civic Drive, Pleasant Hill, CA

Adjourn



Kensington Community Center

59 Arlington Avenve

Saturday, May 22, 2010

Kensington 10:00 a.m. to 12:00 noon

Fire Profection
District

Free—Farthquake

Building Damage Forum

The Kensington Fire Protection District is sponsoring a forum on the potential earthquake damage to
local homes and businesses. Local experts will speak on geotechnical and seismic conditions, siructural
upgrades, and the impacts of — and methods for— strengthening existing buildings. A question-

and-answer session will follow the presentation. Refreshments will be provided.

| |
Featured
Speakers:

o Geoff Van Lienden,
Geotechnica! Engineer

# Joshua Kardon,
Structural Engineer

® Keith Alward,

Alward Construction

KFPD is not recommending these particvlor present-

ers. The public should investigate and obtain bids Kensington Fire Profection District
from several professionals if considering performing 217 Arlington Avenue
such work on their homes/buildings. Kensington, A 94707

) www.kensingtonfire.org
Questions? Contact KFPD af
510/521-8395 Phone: 510-527-8395

Fox: 510-527-8396
E-mail: kensirgtonfirepd(@uol.com




Kensington

Fire Profection

District

April 27, 2010

Honorable Doug Siden, President
Members, Board of Directors
East Bay Regional Park District
2950 Peralta Oaks Court

P.0O. Box 5381

Oakland, CA 94605-0381

Mr. Siden and Board Members,

On behalf of the Kensington Fire Protection District, I would like to thank the East Bay Regional
Park District Board of Directors for adopting the Wildfire Hazard Reduction and Resource
Management Plan at your April 20, 2010 meeting.

As };rou probably know, Kensington is located along the wildland interface with East Bay
Regional Park property and is considered a Very High Hazard Severity Zone. Fire safety is of

utmost importance to the Kensington community and, of course, to our Fire District.

We very much appreciate the EBRPD Board addressing this issue that is so important o our
residents’ safety.

Sincerely,
KENSINGTON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

President

™ . N P N e 7o L ] .
b prmienT 00E  feo. F1A/ENT.0%04 amall Lansinotanfirend@aol com



